Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Gryfakis, Paul <PGryfakis@loweenterprises.com>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 11:49 AM

To: Joshua Graber

Cc: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Phil Fitzwater

(pfitzwater@irisenv.com); Chamorro Alan; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Dorinda Shipman;
Karianne Staehlin
Subject: Re: RO0247 and RO03236 - Meeting Minutes - 15 March 2017

Hi josh...one comment if not too late. Can you add something along the lines of the County in our meeting, seemed very
comfortable with the direction and solutions proposed by Langan and Iris, and it is our collective recommendation that
we continue with the County for now. We will re-evaluate along the way, but for now they appear to be the best/fastest
way forward.

Thank you,

Paul Gryfakis
415-385-6431
Lowe Enterprises

On Mar 16, 2017, at 10:58 AM, Joshua Graber <jgraber@Langan.com> wrote:

Hi Keith and Mark,

Thanks again for meeting with our team on the 3000 Broadway Redevelopment project yesterday. We
appreciate your help and insight. Our summary of the meeting is attached. Please let us know if there is
anything you’d like to revise or add.

We checked in with James Wong yesterday and apparently he sent our permits to the wrong
department but was working to get them approved this week. As discussed yesterday, can you email us
an approval to move forward with our March 25™ and 29*" drilling dates to begin the data

collection? We will upload a copy of the work plan (which we discussed yesterday) this week.

If you could also send us the example of the fact sheet we discussed yesterday, that would be very
helpful.

| hope you enjoy the conference in San Diego next week and we look forward to continuing to work with
you on this redevelopment project.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.
Best Regards,

Joshua Graber, CHMM
Associate

Direct: 510.874.7086
Mobile: 415.254.8774
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